
 

   

 
 
 

 
Notice of public Decision Session - Cabinet Member for Education, 
Children and Young People 
 
To: Councillor Looker (Cabinet Member) 

 
Date: Friday, 27 March 2015 

 
Time: 9.30 am 

 
Venue: Goodricke Meeting Room -West Offices  (T019) 

 
 

A G E N D A 
 
 

Notice to Members – Calling In 

 

Members are reminded that, should they wish to call in any item* on 
this agenda, notice must be given to Democracy Support Group by 
4.00pm on Tuesday 31 March 2015. 

 

*With the exception of matters that have been the subject of a 
previous call in, require Full Council approval or are urgent which are 
not subject to the call-in provisions.  Any called in items will be 
considered by the Corporate and Scrutiny Management Committee.   

 

Written representations in respect of items on this agenda should be 
submitted to Democratic Services by 5.00pm on Wednesday 25 
March 2015. 

 



 

 
 

 
 
 

1.    Declarations of Interest   

 

 At this point in the meeting, the Cabinet Member is asked to 
declare: 

 Any personal interests not included on the Register of 
Interests 

 Any prejudicial interests or 

 Any disclosable pecuniary interests  
which she may have in respect of business on this agenda. 
 

2. Minutes   (Pages 1 - 2) 
 To approve and sign the minutes of the meeting held on 18 

March 2015. 
 

3. Public Participation    
 At this point in the meeting members of the public who have 

registered their wish to speak regarding an item on the agenda or 
an issue within the Committee’s remit can do so.  The deadline 
for registering is 5:00 pm on Thursday 26 March 2015. 
 
Filming, Recording or Webcasting Meetings 
Please note this meeting will be filmed and webcast and that 
includes any registered public speakers, who have given their 
permission.  This broadcast can be viewed at 
http://www.york.gov.uk/webcasts. 
 
Residents are welcome to photograph, film or record Councillors 
and Officers at all meetings open to the press and public. This 
includes the use of social media reporting, i.e. tweeting.  Anyone 
wishing to film, record or take photos at any public meeting 
should contact the Democracy Officer (whose contact details are 
at the foot of this agenda) in advance of the meeting. 
 
The Council’s protocol on Webcasting, Filming & Recording of 
Meetings ensures that these practices are carried out in a 
manner both respectful to the conduct of the meeting and all 
those present.  It can be viewed at 
http://www.york.gov.uk/downloads/download/3130/protocol_for_
webcasting_filming_and_recording_of_council_meetings 
 
 

http://www.york.gov.uk/webcasts
http://www.york.gov.uk/downloads/download/3130/protocol_for_webcasting_filming_and_recording_of_council_meetings
http://www.york.gov.uk/downloads/download/3130/protocol_for_webcasting_filming_and_recording_of_council_meetings


 

4. Better Play Grants and the YorPart Scheme   (Pages 3 - 8) 
 This report seeks approval for the allocation of Better Play Grants 

over £5k for the period 2015-2018.  The report also asks the 
Cabinet Member to approve the process for allocating funding 
under the YorPart Scheme, which supports the voluntary, 
community and independent Youth Sector. 
 

5. Urgent Business    
 Any other business which the Cabinet Member considers urgent 

under the Local Government Act 1972. 
 

 
Democracy Officer: 
Name:  Jayne Carr 
Contact Details: 
Telephone – (01904) 552030 
Email – jayne.carr@york.gov.uk 
 

For more information about any of the following please contact the 
Democratic Services Officer responsible for servicing this meeting: 
 

 Registering to speak 

 Business of the meeting 

 Any special arrangements 

 Copies of reports and 

 For receiving reports in other formats 
 

Contact details are set out above. 
 

 

 

 
 

mailto:jayne.carr@york.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



City of York Council Committee Minutes 

Meeting Decision Session - Cabinet Member for 
Education, Children and Young People 

Date 18 March 2015 

Present Councillor Looker (Cabinet Member) 

  

 
1. Declarations of Interest  

 
The Cabinet Member was asked to declared any personal 
interests not included on the Register of Interests, any 
prejudicial interests or any disclosable pecuniary interests she 
may have in the business on the agenda.  None were declared. 
 
 

2. Minutes  
 
Resolved: That the minutes of the Decision Session held on 26 

March 2014 be confirmed and signed as a correct 
record. 

 
 

3. Public Participation  
 
It was reported that there had been no registrations to speak at 
the meeting under the Council’s Public Participation Scheme. 
 
 

4. Coordinated Admissions Schemes and Admission 
Arrangements, including Planned Admission Numbers, for 
the 2016/17 School Year  
 
The Cabinet Member considered a report which sought 
approval for the City of York Council coordinated schemes and 
admissions policies for primary, junior and secondary schools 
for the 2016/17 school year.  The report also sought approval of 
the proposed school planned admission numbers for each City 
of York Council school for the school year beginning in 
September 2016. 
 
The Cabinet Member noted that the consultation that had taken 
place had exceeded the statutory requirements. 

Page 1 Agenda Item 2



 
Officers drew attention to paragraphs 14 and 15 of the report 
which detailed the general principles that should apply when 
considering changes to planned admission numbers. 
 
The Cabinet Member gave consideration to paragraph 16 of the 
report which recommended changes to the planned admission 
numbers for the following schools: 

 The Joseph Rowntree School 

 Fulford Secondary School  

 St Barnabas’ CE Primary School 

 St Mary’s CE Primary School 

 St Oswald’s CE Primary School  
 
Officers gave details of the analysis that had taken place 
regarding the proposed changes, as outlined in the report. 
 
The Cabinet Member noted the proposed changes in planned 
admission number for the Robert Wilkinson Primary Academy 
and the Manor CE Academy. 
 
Resolved: (i) That the proposed individual school planned 

admission numbers for the academic year 
beginning in September 2016, as set out in 
Annex A of the report, be approved. 
 

(ii) That the coordinated schemes and admissions 
policies for all City of York Council schools for 
the 2016/17 school year, as set out in 
Annexes B-G and W-Y of the report, be 
approved. 

 
Reason: To meet the statutory requirements of the School 

Admissions Code of Practice. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Cabinet Member 
[The meeting started at 4.00 pm and finished at 4.25 pm]. 

Page 2



 

 

 

 

 
Decision Session - Cabinet Member for 
Children, Young People and Education 

 
      27 March 2015 

Report of the Assistant Director (Communities, Culture & Public Realm) 

Better Play Grants and the YorPart Scheme 

Summary 

1. This report is brought to the Cabinet Member to seek approval for 
the allocation of Better Play Grants over £5k for the period 2015-
2018.  The report also asks the Cabinet Member to approve the 
process for allocating funding under the YorPart scheme, which 
supports the voluntary, community and independent Youth Sector.  

Background 

2. Better Play Grants are allocated to projects that address priorities 
outlined in the 2013-2016, Taking Play Forward policy.  The 
funding available through this grant is £87K.  The policy reflects 
the changes that have occurred at a national, regional and local 
level within the play sector. The document sets out the priorities 
and challenges for play in the city, drawing on feedback from the 
play sector, as well as regional and national good practice.  

3. From 2014/15 this grant fund sits alongside other schemes 
managed within the Communities and Equalities Team, including 
the Youth and Community Development service, which includes 
the YorPart scheme and the Shine Project.  This will enable 
funding to be coordinated in its distribution, to ensure that 
organisations are working to support the more vulnerable children 
and young people in the city, who wouldn’t usually access main 
stream activities.  Co-locating these schemes will facilitate a 
greater emphasis on a collaborative, community and partnership 
approach to delivering opportunities for children and young people 
in our communities, as well as a more joined up approach to 
planning.   

Page 3 Agenda Item 4



4. YorPart is a scheme that was introduced in 2014 by the newly 
formed Youth and Community Development Team.  This scheme 
distributes resources to the voluntary, community and independent 
youth sector, to enable the delivery of youth provision in defined 
areas of need.  Resources include the use of buildings, vehicles 
and a funding pot of £40K.  Grants can be up to £7.5k. Youth and 
Community Development officers work with partners from the 
sector to draw together proposals for projects aimed at addressing 
need.  Proposals are then presented to the Youth Sector 
Partnership, which is led by the Council’s Youth and Community 
Development Team and brings together representatives from the 
voluntary, community and independent youth sector, for 
consideration and to ask probing questions to ensure bids meet 
the aims of the scheme.  Trials of this approach have proved highly 
successful, placing the voluntary sector at the heart of the decision 
making process.  It has also provided the opportunity for 
organisations to share their resources and expertise.   

Better Play Grant Applications 

5. To advertise the Better Play grants, information was circulated to 
play sector organisations, uploaded onto the YorOK website, and 
promoted via a press release. 

6. We received 11 grant applications.  A rigorous shortlisting process 
has been undertaken to ensure that funding is targeted to those 
organisations that are able to address the priorities of York’s play 
policy.   

7. Organisations recommended for funding have clearly described 
how their projects work to address the priorities of the Taking Play 
Forward policy and are able to demonstrate that they have the 
necessary policies and practices in place to work with children and 
young people. In addition organisations are asked to formerly 
register on the YorOK service directory, to enable children and 
young people to find out about projects.    

8. The funding agreements over £5k proposed are: 

Name of organisation  Amount  

2015/16 

Amount  

2016/17 

Amount  

2017/18 

SNAPPY  £36,743 
 

£36,743 
 

£36,743 
 

Page 4



Door 84 £31,743 
 

£31,743 
 

£31,743 
 

The Conservation 
Volunteers (TCV) 

£7,950 
 

n/a n/a 

9. Of the remaining 8 bids, 4 organisations were able to meet the 
funding criteria, their projects costing less than £5K. The 4 
remaining bids did not meet the criteria. 

10. Service level agreements will be drawn up with each of the 
successful organisations to ensure they deliver against the 
objectives set out in their project briefs. This will also be used to 
monitor the progress which will focus on the outcomes for children 
and young people.  Results of the successful projects and their 
progress will be shared with the play sector via the YorOK website 
to help promotion and disseminate good practice. 

11. As the funding was not allocated for all 3 years, we will run future 
funding rounds in January of 2016 and 2017, to allocate the 
remaining amount.  Bids that are over £5k will again seek approval 
of the Cabinet Member. 

YorPart Process 

12. Following this first trial, approval is now sought from the Cabinet 
Member to formally adopt the approach trialled in 2014, devolving 
to officers the decision to award grants up to £7.5k on the advice of 
the Youth Sector Partnership.   

13. Over the past couple of years the Youth Sector Partnership has 
met on a quarterly basis to collectively help shape and promote the 
YorPart scheme.  The forum has provided an invaluable 
opportunity to network, share expertise and collectively problem 
solve, whilst gaining an understanding of the changes and 
challenges for the youth sector, from a national and local 
perspective.  In addition, York Youth, a website dedicated to the 
practitioners in the youth sector, has been developed to provide an 
online resource to support this ongoing work.  In the trial YorPart 
projects included new sports provision in areas of disadvantage,  
and targeted schemes relating to mental health, mentoring and 
healthy relationships. 

Page 5



Options 

14. It is open to the Cabinet Member to:  

a) not offer the proposed funding 

b) support the proposed funding 

Analysis 

15. Funding is recommended in order to meet the priorities in the 
Taking Play Forward Policy.    

Council Plan 

16. The actions set out in the report contribute to the following 
corporate priorities as set out in the Council Plan 2011-15: 

Building stronger communities by:-  

 Encouraging and enabling vulnerable and disadvantaged 
residents to engage with the wider community through 
positive and affirmative opportunities 

 Supporting the voluntary sector; providing volunteering 
opportunities and the chance to gain new skills.  

 Create communities where young people can flourish; York 
will be one of the best places in England in which to grow up 
– with great schools, exciting things to do, new ways to get 
involved.  
 

Implications 

17. Financial:  £87k is available for better play grants in 2015/16. The 
grants set out in paragraph 8 total £87K for 2015/16 and £68,486 
with further funding rounds planned for 2016/17 and 2017/18 to 
allocate the remaining funds.  The balance of the funding available 
will be allocated to grants of less than £5k.  

18. For 2015/2016 the YorPart funding pot will be £40k. 

19. Equalities – this funding support enables the most vulnerable 
sections of the community to access youth provision.  As part of 
developing the approach, the Youth Sector Partnership will 
collectively develop a Community Impact Assessment to support 
the outcomes of the scheme.    

Page 6



20. There are no Legal, Property, Human Resources, Crime and 
Disorder, or Information Technology implications arising from this 
report. 

Risk Management 

21. The level of risk associated with this proposal is “Acceptable”. 

Recommendation 

22. The Cabinet Member is asked to:  

 approve the Better Play grants allocation for the period 2015-
2018 

 adopt the partnership approach to the allocation of YorPart 
funding for grants of up to £7.5k for 2015/16 as set out in 
paragraph 12 

Reason: To increase the wellbeing and quality of life of for children 
and young people.  

 
Contact Details 

Authors: Chief Officer Responsible 
for the report: 

Mary Bailey 
Head of Communities & Equalities 

Charlie Croft 
Assistant Director, Communities, 
Culture & Public Realm 

Sally Burns 
Director of Communities & 
Neighbourhoods 

Report 
Approved 

 Date  

Specialist Implications Officer(s):  N/A   

Wards Affected:   All  

For further information please contact the author of the report 

 

Background Papers: Taking Play Forward 2013-2016 

 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	4 Better Play Grants and the YorPart Scheme

